

giana dea

GIANA DEANGELIS
ANIMATOR, ILLUSTRATOR, AND DESIGNER

CONTACT

📞 903-505-8404
✉ deangelisgiana@gmail.com
🌐 www.deangelisgiana.com
📍 Spring, TX

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

Skilled collaborator High achiever
Rapid and adaptive
Effective communicator
Solutions-oriented professional

SOFTWARE

Autodesk Maya Shotgrid
Unreal Engine Microsoft
Adobe Suite Zoom

TECHNICAL

3D Animation Concept Art
Graphic Design Illustration
Storyboarding Layout

EDUCATION

B.F.A. ANIMATION
Savannah College of Art and Design
2018-2022
Concentration in 3D character
animation with a double minor in
storyboarding and drawing.

LANGUAGES

English Fluent
Spanish Beginner

PROFILE

I am accomplished in guest relations, sales, and crisis recovery in many environments, and bring a unique perspective within leadership. With 5+ years of experience in the creative field and many more within customer satisfaction, I am confident in being the right fit for your next project!

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR/DESIGNER June 2022-Current

3D ANIMATOR AND STORY ARTIST Aug. 2021-May 2022
Piece of Cake (2022) - Savannah, GA/Remote

- Completed a set of shots in a continuous, action-packed sequence from layout to polish involving four humanoid characters at once.
- Created lighting and color keys for the film's previsualization.
- Assisted in production by coordinating assets, materials, and deliverables.

3D ANIMATOR, LAYOUT ARTIST, AND COMPOSITOR March-May 2021
Thank You, Have a Nice Day (2021) - Savannah, GA/Remote

- Animated a creepy, high-tension scene involving a single bi-pedal creature.
- Laid out shots and placed 3D cameras for all animators on project.
- Compiled a segment of the finished film, combining 2D, 3D, and vis effects.
- Edited and color-corrected shots of polish and finesse for the final cut.

SERVER Oct. 2023-Current
Azzurro's Italian Coastal Cuisine - The Woodlands, TX

- Marketed restaurant and provided excellent service to guests.
- Promoted compatible and congruent wine pairings with each dish.

KEY EMPLOYEE/ASST. MANAGER Sept. 2022-Aug. 2023
Ruth's Chris Steak House - Savannah, GA

- Experienced working as a host, server, and bartender before managing.
- Managed the entire floor and seating plan nightly, and completed closing procedures like cash handling, end-of-day reporting, etc.

ACCOLADES

SCAD Silver Achievement (*Piece of Cake*) SCAD Animation Showcase 2022
Various film festival selections and awards
SCAD Dean's List 2018-2022